Lake City Police Department
Intra-Departmental Correspondence Form

25-1-045
To: Don Rosenthal, CitylManager
From: Chief Gerald Butler \@
Subject: Updated MOU-US Dépt of Veterans Affairs & Lake City Police Department

Date: May 12, 2025

The VA has provided us with a revised Memorandum of Understanding due to a new Chief
of Police at their facility. Some minor wording has been changed. | am attaching a copy
of the current Resolution 2022-130 with changes shown in red.

| have personally met with Chief James Bishop to discuss this MOU.

I would like this placed on Council agenda after the City’s attorney has reviewed. Please
contact me if there are any questions.
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